Minutes JBCCC July 11, 2018

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Joe Barone, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 16 members present and guest Donna Valent from Lansford Alive.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Previous Balance \$3,509.83

Income 1,611.00 Expenses (1,387.34)

New Balance \$3,733.49

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Tom Whiteley 2nd by Dave Kost

All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the June meeting were right.

Motion to accept the reading of the minutes made by:

Frank Mertz 2nd by Phil Myers

All in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

Indy Race at Pocono – Phil rehashed the clubs position in the event as just volunteerism and that there's no direct affiliation with the Jukebox Cruisers at this time. Friday is to help move the vintage cars into the garage, Saturday is the Car Show where he needs help directing and parking cars. Sunday also help is needed for parking. He has 5 people so far that said they would help.

Albrightsville Car Show – We had 34 cars total with 18 being members and 16 non-members. Due to the threat of bad weather we moved the awards presentation up an hour and we just made it before a brief shower hit. From the show sponsors, participants and the 50/50 drawing we took in \$966.00. Expenses were dash plaques, flyer printing, trophies and a little incidentals totaling \$710.74. Net profit for the car show came out to \$255.26.

Jim Thorpe Bi-Centenial – Old Home Week – We were able to run the rolling cruise on July 3rd from Memorial Hall. Mayor Mike Sofranko and the Jim Thorpe Police Department were able to assist us with traffic control. The route down North Street and then out Center Avenue to Hacklebarnie worked out nicely. When we all came down Broadway we had a little better turnout of people to watch. We were then able to go roll through the red light and return to Memorial Hall.

For planning to do again next year we would like to see something at the end at Memorial Hall for refreshments of some kind. Frank Mertz suggested we ask if a Jim Thorpe Robo call could go out so the residence would know when we're going by.

Jim Thorpe Sports Hall of Fame – The request we received to place an ad was tabled at the June meeting. A motion was made by Tom Whiteley that again place the ½ page ad in this years event program. It was 2nd by Dave Kost, all were in favor, motion carried.

Club Picnic – Phil has been getting RSVP's from those who would like to attend. The RSVP deadline is this meeting so now he will start getting things organized.

New Business:

Lansford Alive – Fall Festival - Donna Valent gave us an overview of what they do for the annual celebration held Saturday, September 29th from probably 9 am to 3pm. We participated last year in 2017 and she's asking if the club will consider again this year.

A motion was made by Joe Boyle that we participate again this year, 2nd by Harry Miller, all were in favor, motion carried. Joe Barone will communicate with Donna to work out the details. We will get 50 dash plaques made for the first 50 participants. Last year Lansford Alive covered that expense for dash plaques.

New Members – We have application for one new membership:

Donna Haines of Hatfield/Jim Thorpe, sponsored by Joe Barone

Motion was made to accept the new member by: Frank Mertz All were in favor, motion carried.

Report of membership – Currently paid for 2018 is 100 with 11 not paid.

Correspondence:

Northeast Hemi Owner's Association – Cruise for Epilepsy - They are holding their 85th Annual cruise night on August 31st starting at 5pm at the Best Western Lehigh Valley, 300 Gateway Dr, Bethlehem. Entry by donation and all proceeds go to the National Epilepsy Foundation.

Lead East Car Show – Rich Heiser mentioned this annual car show held at the Hilton Hotel in Parsippany, NJ. Runs Thursday August 30th thru Sunday September 2nd. Admission is \$15 on Thursday and \$20 the other days.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Phil Myers all were in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 8:10 pm